

---

# Irina Hovhannisyan

Date of Birth: 13.08.2005

58 Komitas Ave., Yerevan, Armenia, 0014

E-mail: [irina.hovhannisyan.ballet@gmail.com](mailto:irina.hovhannisyan.ballet@gmail.com)

Mobile: +374 95 230654

---

## Professional Summary

Classically educated ballerina who trained under Yerevan State Choreographic Collage. From childhood have an affection of staging performances. Graduated from Yerevan state chorographical collage in 2023 and immediately has been employed by Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre. Dancing in theatre's whole repertoire in different roles in corps. In October 2024 started dancing the main roles of Odette and Odilia in Swan Lake

---

## Skills

- Familiar with a wide range of ballets and choreographical styles
  - Able to perform pirouettes, grand jetes, fouettés, genuine enthusiasm for bringing a love of dance to the masses
  - Ability to switch between drama, comedy, and romance - Persistent, will practice a role until it is perfect
  - Ability to stage some performances
- 

## Work Experience

- **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**  
Artist of Ballet - 08/2023 – Current
- **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**  
Swan Lake  
Acts- 1,2, 3 and 4  
September 2023 - Present
- **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**  
Chipollino  
Acts 1 and 2. As well role of flowers  
September 2023 - Present
- **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**  
Gayane  
Acts 1,2 and 3  
September 2023 - Present
- **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**  
Swan Lake  
Pas de Quatre  
October 2023 - Present
- **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**  
Nutcracker  
Acts 1 and 2  
December 2023 - Present
- **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**

Masquerade

Acts 1 and 2

May 2024 - Present

➤ **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**

Romeo and Juliette

Acts 1,2 and 3

May 2024 - Present

➤ **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**

Spartacus

Act 2

June 2024 - Present

➤ **Armenian National Opera and Ballet Theatre**

Swan Lake

Odette and Odile

October 2024 - Present

---

## **Education**

- **“Nane” Dance Studio** **09/2011 – 08/2014**
- **Yerevan State Chorographical College** **09/2014 – 06/2023**
- **Private Ballet Classes in Saint Petersburg** **06/2019 – 10/2019**
- **Private Ballet Classes in Saint Petersburg** **01/2020 – 02/2020**
- **Winter Intensive courses in Vaganova Ballet Academy** **01/2022 – 02/2022**
- **Summer Intensive courses in Vaganova Ballet Academy** **07/2022 – 09/2022**

---

## **Hobbies and Interests**

Reading, art, dancing, modern, volunteering as a dance teacher, staging different combinations in classic for lessons.